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Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 5:37 PM
To: 'Ann I. Mooney'
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160175

Good afternoon Ms. Mooney,  
 
Per your request below, the e-mail addresses have been updated 
 
Should you require further assistance feel free to contact us at any time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Collin D. Roehner 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301 
(850) 413-7123 
 
 
 
 
From: Ann I. Mooney [mailto:AMooney@bergersingerman.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 4:40 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 160175 
 
Please be advised that two of the parties of interests listed for the above docket have changed emails: 
 
Ms. Carolyn Bermudez has been changed to cbermude@southernco.com 
Mr. Blake O’Farrow has been changed to bofarrow@southernco.com 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

 
Ann I Mooney 
Legal Assistant 
313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301 
office: (850) 561-3010 | direct: (850) 521-6734 |  fax: (850) 561-3013 
email: amooney@bergersingerman.com 
website: www.bergersingerman.com  
doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com  
 
**Please note my new address above**  
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     Please consider the environment before printing this email.   
This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone 
other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by 
telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the 
transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone 
other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank 
you.  
*********************************************************************************************************************** 

 




